
 

MEMO TO CITY COUNCIL 
Request to Include Topic on the City Council Agenda 

From: Cassandra Schiffler, Arts & Culture 
Coordinator 

Meeting Date: Month, Day 2024 

Topic: Historic Preservation Plan Agreement with Consultant 
 

 

Recommended Council Action: 

Approve the agreement 

 

Background: 
The Meridian Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) is updating their 2014 Historic 
Preservation Plan. We received a $12,000 grant from the Idaho State Historic Preservation Office 
(SHPO) and will use $12,000 from this grant and $5,500 of HPC’s consulting budget to execute this 
project and contract the historic preservation planning consultant to complete an updated 
Historic Preservation Plan for the City of Meridian.  

 


